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Memorandum
To: County Law Libraries and Voluntary Bar Associations
From: Tim Hendry, Professionai Development Department
cc: Jackie Erving, CLE Audio / Video Department
Date: July 1, 2011
Re: 2011 Survey of Florida Law Program — Course Number 1377C

Enclosed you will find the audio compact disk of The Florida Bar's

"2011 Survey of Florida Law" CLE. These audio CD’s & the lecture
program are being provided to your organization in accordance with Policy
5.06 of The Florida Bar, which states in part:

5.06 Complimentary CLE.
...Each year, The Florida Bar shall prepare 10 hours of approved
CLE material to assist in fulfilling the CLE requirement to each
county law library or voluntary bar association in Florida, without
charge or cost. These recipients shall make the material available
to all members without charge to such member(s).

Your assistance in making the enclosed program available to members of
The Florida Bar without charge is requested and will be appreciated.
Thank you for your cooperation in providing continuing legal education
credit opportunities to members of The Florida Bar. If you have any
questions, please let us know.

Please notify Jacqueline Erving, CLE Audio / Video Department at
jerving@flabar.org to be removed from this mailing list, or of any contact
and / or address changes.

Audio credit approval period is 6/28/2011 to 12/28/2012.



